From: Ellen Margot Forjan

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:20 PM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Request for Case Files: Steven Hill

You don't often get email from | - Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
November 7, 2024

1 Granite Place South
Concord, NH 003301
Dear

Pursuant to the state open records law Ind. Code Secs. 5-14-3-1 to 5-14-5-10, | write to
request access to and a copy of access to Steven Hill's homicide case, any public records
involving Steven Hill, any records of him being married/divorced or where he lived, any
access to documents that can be printed, emailed, or mailed, and names of who worked
on the homicide case involving Mr. Hill. | am in a group working on a cold case project and
our project involves Steven Hill. | am in Forensic Investigation class at Purdue University,
West Lafayette, IN under the supervision of Dr. Krystal Hans. If your agency does not
maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the proper
custodian's name and address.

As provided by the open records law, | will expect your response within seven (7) business
days. See Ind. Code Sec. 5-14-3-9(c).

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also,
please provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

| would note that willful violation of the open records law can result in the award of
reasonable attorney fees, court costs and other reasonable expenses of litigation. See Ind.
Code Sec. 5-14-3-9(i).

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ellen Forjan

_, West Lafayette, IN 47907








